

FW: Revised Allocations Deck

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 19:21:35 -0400
Attachments: FPC_FiscalArchitectureAndAllocations 18.pptx (1.23 MB)

FYI and in your links

From: Inglis, Liane (MOF)
Sent: August 29, 2017 6:36 PM
To: Cook, Tim (TBS); Sharda, Raj (TBS); Doddiba, Teuta (TBS); Hendry, Jody (TBS); MacKinnon, Lorrie (TBS); Vovk, Igor (TBS); Cheung, Dorothy (TBS); Miu, Gladys (TBS); Stuckless, Sharon (TBS); Parkash, Ruchi (TBS); Tang, Teddy (TBS); Reghabi, Mohammad (TBS); Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Luk, Sandy (TBS); Rubin, Jonathan (TBS); Komal, Indira (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Manning, Catalina (TBS); Fenton, Shannon (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF); Lee, Kevin D. (TBS)
Subject: Revised Allocations Deck

Hi Everyone,

Here is the latest allocations deck that is scheduled to be discussed at the joint DM briefing tomorrow afternoon as well as FPC-lite on Friday. It incorporates revisions to the numbers that were discussed at this morning's PRRT weekly. Tim S shared the deck with Karen a few minutes ago.

Hope it hits the mark for everyone, but if you have any concerns please let me know asap in the morning so we can work to address them ☺

Hope I didn't miss anyone, but if I did please pass it along!

Cheers,

Liane